MCWHIRTER REEVES

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

TAMPA OFFICE PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASSEE OFFICE:
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH GADSDEN
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 TALLAHASSEE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 33201
P.O. Box 3350, TAMPA, FL 336)01-3350 (850) 222-2525
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX (850) 222-5606 FAX

July 23, 2004
Via Email

Adam Teitzman
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Re:  Docket No. 404489-TP
Dear Adam:
As you requested, this will confirm that XO Florida, Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of

Florida Telecom, Inc. have no objection to holding the above docket in abeyance until the
issuance of the FCC interim rules.

Sincerely,
S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Cc: Dana Shaffer
Parties of Recond
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